

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Telephone: (754) 321-2600

Facsimile: (754) 321-2701

October 12, 2014

TO: School Board Members

FROM: Brian G. Kingsley 
Acting Chief Academic Officer
Office of Academics

VIA: Robert W. Runcie 
Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Request to Vote Down FF-4, New Agreement between The School Board of Broward County, Florida and College Board for the administration of SAT School Day at each Broward County District High School, from the October 7, 2014 Board Meeting to the October 21, 2014 Regular School Board Meeting

This memorandum is provided to you concerning postponed agenda item FF-4 concerning the revisions of the New Agreement between The School Board of Broward County, Florida and College Board for the administration of SAT School Day at each Broward County District High School.

We are currently in the process of facilitating a new agreement, which will provide redrafted revisions of FF-4, which will be submitted as an agenda item at the November 12th Board meeting:

- Data Points
- Alternate implementation plans
- Pricing

Therefore, at this time it is recommended that the School Board vote down the postponed agenda item FF-4.

RWR/BGK/EV:db
c: Senior Leadership Team